HISTORY OF SCOTTS MILL

Scotts Mill Park area was first settled in 1836 and the first saw mill
was built near the site of the present mill shortly after. The dam, mill
pond, and a new sawmill were constructed in 1845. Sometime between
1836 and 1850 the miller’s house located just north of the mill was
built. Today, the house is a private residence but remains an excellent
example of the then popular Greek Revival style of architecture.

The existing mill was built on the site of the previous mill in 1870 by
Steven Bathrick, and was originally known as the Eureka Mill.
Bathrick sold the mill in 1879 to William White who had learned the
milling trade in England, and had worked or operated mills in Detroit
and Albion before coming to the Village of Scotts. In 1893, White
removed the stone grinding burrs and replaced them with steel rollers.

The sawmill was reported to have been burned in 1896. Two of
William White’s sons, Thomas and Ralph, took over the flour mill in
1925, and about that time the name was changed to the Scotts Milling
company. After Ralph’s death in 1954, Thomas White became the sole
owner, and continued to operate the mill until the time of his death in
1971.

The mill stood vacant for a few years until 1973, at which time the
building and surrounding property was acquired by Kalamazoo
County Parks. The property now serves as a county park, and the mill
building has been restored as a museum with an operating mill and is
occasionally open to the public during several special events held at
the park.
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